
  ACTION REQUIRED 
____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
Date:    July 11, 2016 
 
Subject: 2016 Accessibility Plan Status Report     
 
 
The attached Executive Committee Item 15.20 “Disability, Access and Inclusion Advisory 
Committee Request respecting the 2016 Accessibility Plan Status Report from the Toronto 
Transit Commission” and the City Council decision, adopted at its meeting on June 7,8 and 9, 
2016, is submitted to the TTC Board for information or appropriate action. 
 

 
 

 
Original signed by V. Rodo 
 
Vincent Rodo 
Chief Financial & 
Administration Officer 
 
 
Attachment   
 



llTonoa 
Ulli S. Watkiss 

City Clerk 

City Clerk's Office 
· Secretariat

Marilyn Toft
Council Secretariat Support
City Hall, 12th Floor, West
100 Queen Street West
Toronto, Ontario M5H 2N2

Tel: 416-392-7032 
Fax: 416-392-2980 
e-mail: mtoft@toronto.ca
web: www.toronto.ca

In reply please quote: 
Ref.: 16-EX15.20 

June 16, 2016 

Councillor Josh Colle 
Chair 
Toronto Transit Commission Board 
1900 Yonge Street 
Toronto, Ontario 
M4S 122 

Dear Councillor Colle: 

Subject: Executive Committee Item 15.20 
Disability, Access and Inclusion Advisory Committee Request respecting 
the 2016 Accessibility Plan Status Report from the Toronto Transit 
Commission (Ward All) 

City Council on June 7, 8 and 9, 2016, adopted this Item, and in so doing, has requested the 
Toronto Transit Commission Board to request the Chief Executive Officer, Toronto Transit 
Commission to apply a full safety audit using a. gender-specific lens, when reviewing its 
accessibility audit, to address safety concerns of women and women with disabilities and report 
to the December 6, 2016 Disability, Access and Inclusion Advisory Committee meeting. 

M. Toft/sb

Attachment 

c. City Manager
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Executive Committee 

JEX15.20 Adopted Ward:All

Disability, Access and Inclusion Advisory Committee Request 
respecting the 2016 Accessibility Plan Status Report from the Toronto 
Transit Commission 

City Council Decision 

City Council on June 7, 8 and 9, 2016, adopted the following: 

1. City Council request the.Toronto Transit Commission Board to request the Chief Executive
Officer, Toronto Transit Commission to apply a full safety audit using a gender-specific lens,
when reviewing its accessibility audit, to address safety concerns of women and women with
disabilities and report to the December 6, 2016 Disability, Access and Inclusion Advisory
Committee meeting.

Committee Recommendations 

The Executive Committee recommends that: 

1. City Council request the Toronto Transit Commission Board to request the Chief Executive 
Officer, Toronto Transit Commission to apply a full safety audit using a gender-specific lens, 
when reviewing its accessibility audit, to address safety concerns of women and women with 
disabilities and report to the December 6, 2016 Disability, Access and Inclusion Advisory 
Committee meeting.

Origin 

( April 19, 2016) Letter from the Disability, Access and Inclusion Advisory Committee 

Summary 

At its meeting on April 19, 2016, the Disability, Access and Inclusion Advisory Committee 
considered the 2016 Accessibility Plan Status Report from the Toronto Transit Commission. 

Background Information {Committee) 

(April 19, 2016) Letter from the Disability, Access and Inclusion Advisory Committee on 2016 
Accessibility Plan Status Report - Toronto Transit Commission 
(http://www. toronto.ca/legdocs/mmis/2016/ex/bg rd/backg roundfi le-92683. pdf). 
(March 2, 2016) Letter from the Chief Financial and Administration Officer, Toronto Transit 
Commission on 2016 Accessibility Plan Status Report 
(http://www. toronto.ca/legdocs/mmis/2016/ex/bg rd/backq roundfile-92669. pdf) 
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(February 25, 2016) Attachment - Report from the Toronto Transit Commission Board on 2016 
Accessibility Plan Status Report 
(http://www.toronto.ca/legdocs/mmis/2016/ex/bgrd/backgroundfile-92670.pdf) 

(April 19, 2016) Presentation from the Senior Planner, System Accessibility, Toronto Transit 
Commission on the 2016 Accessibility Status Report 
(http://www. toronto.ca/legdocs/mmis/2016/ex/bgrd/backg roundfi le-92671 . pdf) 




